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ALBANY.

Albany is lecated on the Willamette
River, at the mouth of the Calapeoia,
79} miles frem Portland, by way of the
Oregon and Califernia R. R., on which
road it is sn important city. It is
beantifully situated,both for growth and
trade, and is surrounded, on both sides
of the Willamette, by a level praivie
of great fertility, adapted to all kinds
of farming.

The first settloment was made here
in 1845-6, by Abner Hackleman, and
the eity was laid out in 1848 by
Thomas and Walter Monteith. The
former and wife of the latter both re-
side here at the present time. The
first house was a log cabin, on the south
west corner of Washington and Secoad
Street, near the livery atable of Ans.
Marshal. Rev. R. C. Hill, still living,
was the frst school teacher.

There are older and larger cities than
Albany,with its 2000 pepulation. Mere
enlerprising ocities, oities that are grow-
ing faster, even in this great North-
west ; but thers are none, whether you
seak in the valley of the Willamatte, or
bayonl the Cascade Range, or the
Qulumbia River, that have grester, if
as great, natural advantages or favora-
ble surroundings. In these respects it
has everything that goes to make upa
large and prosperous city. No place in
the growing state of Oregen is backed
by s superior farming country., Lian
county ranks among the first as a cereal
producing section of country. This
alone is sufficient to insure Albany, as
its capital, & fair pepulatisn. It has
alroady given it this. What other ine
crease it may losk fer must be from
other ecauses ; and, here it is abundant-
ly able to meet the demands, when the
question of manufactories is raised.

Albany has a water power capable of

runniag the wheels of a Lowell. On
this it places it hopes, and throws down
the gauntles.

THE SANTIAM CANAL,

runniag from the river of that name,
through a beautiful farming ceuntry, a
distance of fourteen miles, brings te
this city a power that should prove its
fortune. This ditch cost at least $100,-
000, and is now owned by Mr. John
Crawford. Entering the city in the
southwest part, it is soon divided, one
branch emptying into the Calapsoia at
the west end of Third Street, while the
bther circles around to the eastern part
of the city, finally emptying into the
Willamette, while latteral ditches are
tun under the sidewalks in many of the
streets, thus giving the whole city the
benefit of this great power. Ia addi-
tion; the Albaay

WATER WORKS

present an advantage not gemerally ap-
preciated. They are owned by Foster
& Co., and are s plant representing
many thousands of dollars. Already
their pipes run through the principal
streets, into the principal ULlocks and
homes of the principal men of the city,
helping to beautify yards snd lesson
labor, Sach is the power in the hye

drants of these works that a siream

can be thrown over the highest build-
ing in the city, exhibiting the fact that
when they are generally used by the
city, in connection with the fire appar-
atus, Albany wiil be the best protected
against Lhe fiery element of any city in
the Northwest.

THE CITY GOYERNMENT

is fair, many good ordinances having|~

been enacted, while some may be said
not to be as well drawn as they might
be. The strests are kept in a reasona-
bly good condition, sewers are being
introduced ; side walks are in a good
candition where the property owners
have the money to keep them 50 ; there
sseming to be no or little provision for
keeping up the walksof the indigent,
where they are most needed, Thaere
are thres wards, two aldermen repre-
senting each, each eclected alternate
years. A Mayor, a Recorder, a Mar-
shal and & Tceasarar represent the rest
of the offizers. They are: Mayor, Dr.
J. L. Hill ;
Marshal,

John Isom, John Brush.

THE FIRE DEPARTMESNT

is ono of the best in the state, and con-

Reacorder, N. J. Henton ;
I. C. Dickey ; Treasurer,’S,
Seitenbach ; Aldermen, A. Monteith,
John Briggs, A. Woodin, John Foshay,

building. The College is now on a good
foundation, and is under the

Presidency of Prof. E. N. Condit, assis-
ted by Prof. and Mrs, Wyckoff, and
Miss Bullman, Those seeking homes
in the Northwest will find few places
offering better educational advantages.

CHURCEES.

There are oight church buildings in
the city, Buptist, Congregational, Epis-
copal, Evangelical, M. E,, M, E. South,
Presbyterian and United Prosbyterian.
Roegular services of the Christian church
are held in the Court House. The
proportion of the ministers to people is
1 to 300. 1In the state itis 1 to 770,
The value of ohurch property in Albany
amounts to about $35,000, The pas-
tors get from §300 to $1200, and some,
we are sorry to say, are aasisted by
missionary funds. The peoplo are
abundantly able to support all the
churches needed.

MANUFACTORIES.

These are yet in their infancy, but at
the same time are equal to those of any
place of its size in the Northwest, First
in importance are three flouring mills,
run respectively by J. H. Foster & Co,,
Isom, Lanning & Co., and Monteith &
Son, Thoy have a capacity of 800 eor
900 barrels of flour a day, and within a
few years all have introduced the “new
process.” It is safe to estimate the
annual manufacture at halfl a million
dollars. No superior flour is manufac-
tured in the world, in England particu-
larly Albany flour ranking high.

Best & Althouse have the only man-

ufactory of agricultural implements in
the county, and each vear set up from
sixty-five toseventy graia cleaners on
wheels and for mills, and two or three
threshers and cleaners combined,
Mr. Best's inventien, rapresenting a
business of $30,000 to $40,000 a year.
From ten to twenty hands are employ-
ed daring part of the year. Their sales
are mostly in California.
Mr. Fred Willert manufuctures buge
gies and wagons, does a good business
and gives general satisfaction. Mr.
Louis Miller manufactures a dog cart,
which is quite popular.

The manufacture of furniture for
both local and outside trada is quite an
industry here. Messrs. Grafl & Frum,
Me Brink and Jas. Danzals all
have large and steady contrmcts with

the cheapness of timber and labor here,
are able to get furniturz of our dealers
eheaper than they can manufacture it
themsolves. Mr. A. B. Woodin makes
& speciality o1 coffins, and keeps a good
stock of furniture. Mr, J. H, Putnam
manufectures raw bide chsirs, putting
together from fifty to a hundred a week.
Greorge Robinson saws about 2,000,«
000 feet of lumber a year, which repre-
sents the trade here. Hochstedler &
Warner jare siranging at their planing
mill for doing a general business in
that line.

Duffey & Murray have recently
started a match factory bhere, and are
developing the business, manufacturing
as good a quality of matches a: any
factory on the coast.

Brush & Son’s wire works are known
all over the Northwest, over which
their business extends. They have a
steady, reliable trade.

Two fourdries, run by Cherry &
Parkes and Jas. G. Cherry do a large
amount of work for mill men and others
all through the valley, sending out en-
gines, saw mills, ete.

The West Coast Flax Mills, J M
Horne, proprietor, manufacture a con-
siderable amount of twine of a good
quality, which has & ready sale. The
present difliculty is in obtaining suffi.
cient flax.

STORES,

Albany is well supplied for its popu-
lation, and that of the surrounding
country, the priacipal trade coming
from the latter. Following is a list:
Genetral morchandise--S E Young,
Allen & Martia, Monteith & Saiten—

Ilwain and Phil Cohen,
million.

Clothing and furnishiag goods—L E
Blain,

goods—<J M Nolap.

George Streng and F A Barkhart.

‘their local trade.

&-ﬂhvhﬁwnammlnl.

all of

Portland dealers, who, on account of

bach, Sendsrs & Sternburg, A. B, Me-
They repre-
sent & trade of aloat a quarter of a

Dry goods, clothing and furnishing

Groceries and bakeries—Hoffman &
Joseph, F M Redfield, Conrad Meyer,
Fred Muller, John Fox, Wm “Denny,

Drugs and medicines—Foshay &
Mason, E W ILangdon & Co, and
Smith & McCartney. The first named
do u large jobbing trade in addition te

Stoves and Tinware—John Briggs, W

hvn.-—-n 8 I'nh. m &
Chamberlain, Powsll & Bllyeu, J K
Weathorford, D R N Blackburn, J J
Whitney, T P Hackleman, Hawitt &
Bryant, E R Skipworth, Obas Wolver-
ton and T J Stites.

Physicisns—J L Hill, T W, Harris.
0 O Kelly, Mc and Mes J W Cule D
Jenes.

Dentista—G W Grey, J T Tate.
Ministers—3 G Trvine, J W Harris
M Judy, J A Hollonbaugh, 1 H Con-
dit, J F Floyd.

MISCELLANEOUS,

Warehouses— Albany Farmer,(leorge
Simpeon, Pres., ® Mansfiold, Becy.,, ©
D Simpsoa and mills mentioned.
Hotels—Revere Heuse, Dopot Hotel
and Exchange Hotel.

Baok—First Natioual. President,

John Conner; Oashior, H F Moerrill,

Meat Markets—Blumberg & Tylar.

M Hyde and Fred Goetz.

Real Kstate—Burkhart Brothers.

Livery and feed stablos— Ans Mar-

shall, John Schmeer, W R Cannon and

Pete Schlosser,

Tailor shop—~W R Geaham.

Blacksmith shops —Louls Miller, §

G Gurley, W H Huston, Ben Johllnll,

A Ounningbam.

Barber shops —Jos Webber, Louis

Campeau, and M Jacksen,

Breweries —Clas Koifer and Wm

Faber.

Saloons—J E Surbin, Wm Faber, M

Baumgart, Adam Ihrig, Sam Coben,

. Job Ofice—C W Watta,
Photegrapher—A B Paxton.
Newspapers—Srare Ricurs Davo-

crAt and Albany Herald,

Carpenters—Hochstedler & Warner,

Edward Zeyss, (architect,) Geo Patter-

son, J W Anderson, Jos Allison, J H

Campbell, Enoch. Sioan, Andy Hunt,

George Warren, Geo B Robertson, O

W Warner.

Painters—N T Moore, R Bowmans,

RFox, AT Arnell, J K Davis and

others,

Boot and shee makers—H Flindt, J

W Bently, E Boyle, M Heffron.
Marble Shops—A Staiger, Gioo W

Harris, Frank Wood, M Keck.

Brick Masons—B W Cundiff, Jos
Clark, W A Cox.
Draymen—Robert
Murry.
Deliveryman— Virgil Parker, (two
teams.)

Cooper Shop—Chris Houck.

Restaurani—dJas Mady.

Contracters—Gae W Young, Werni-

ment and Laurent.

Capitalists—Wm Vance, Martin

-Payne, F O'Toole, Milten Hale, David

Froman.

Depot—W B Rice is the agent,sssis—

ted by A D Barker, while Wm Hom-

phrey has charge of the city tolegraph
office for Mr Rice.

Post Office—John Irving, P. M., F

L Keuton, Deputy.

Crosby, R D

SCIO.
About sixteen miles north-east of
Albany on Thomas Creek, in that see-
tion of the conuty known as the “Forks”
is situated the town of Scio. In 1853
the first wagoun bridge was built acress
this creek at the crossing now known as
Main Btreet in Scio. At this early pe-
riod there weore but few scattoring set-
tlers in all the counbry round about
and they were subjected to privations,
bardships and trials incident to fronticr
life. Bat these settlers, (nearly alto-
gether,) were the descendants ot the ad-
venturous Lioneers who had opened up
the way for the permanent settlement
of the vast territory lying between the
Ohio and Misissippi River, and they
had not forgotten the lessons of hard-
ships and toils in which they had been
%0 thoroughly schooled. Aod by way of
parenthesis, we would say that what we
say of the traits of charaeter of the ear-
ly settlers of Scio aad the “Forks,”
may be well said of tho early settlers of
all other parts of the county. They
had come determined o add their
strength to the effort then being made
to prevent (reat Britain from geining
Oregon and a)l the Northwest, Wils
liam McKinney was the firet person to
engage in the mercantile business in
Sciv, having opened up a small trading
post as early as 1854, for the purpose
of supplying the few settlers with those
nocessaries which were deemed indis-
pessable, The house, which he occu-
pied, bad been built the year before by
L. Wheeler. Inabout 1850 L Turner
and Wm. McKioney built a grist mill
at this place. The town was not per-
manently laid ont until 1856, The
southwest corner of 1. Whesler’s buil-
ding was made the starting point by the
surveyor, and the building now owned
by W. E. Kelly marks that point. The
location of the town is & beautiful, at-

o se
to Balo is

ten to thirty miles,
and around Boio has been fully desorib-
od ln another columa and will hnﬂ.

vepeated here.

Hargrave and M. Alexander,

| May, Jeff Bilyeu.
Laundress & Carpet weaver—Mra. :
Ann Morris,
Plainer, Bash & Door Factory—D.
Meyer & Sons,

) limits of Brownsville, and he named it

RR. The
Mmdll Qll
The ocouutry la

8010 DUNINESS DIRKCPORY,

General Merchandise—Johnson &
Blallon, Hobson & Price, and A, J.

Gloou'.u—.l' E. Bridgeford, J. L.
Chapman.

Hardware and Machinery— Jolll-
son & Ashby.

Druggists—W. E. Kelly, J. 8, Mor-
rin,

Jewelry —Montgomery & Dilly,
Harnets & Baddles—Kaelly & Kolly,
Book Store—J. 8. Morrls,

W. F. & Oo, Express — J, 8. Mor-
ris.

Musical Instruments, Tobaocco, Can-
dies, and General Variety store — W,
E. Kolly.

Millinory—Mrs. M. 8. Bridgeford
and Mrs Flo. Bhelton.
Tinware—Geo. W. Morrow,
Livety Stables—Smith, Epley h

Hotels—A. J. Bilyeu, M. Alexan-
der. _
Saloons—Wm. Bilyeu,
Bros. and J. A. Bilyeu.
Shoemaker—J. C. Leigh.
Blacksmiths—GHll Bros, Dorris &
Kinsey. and M. J. Smith.

Artist—O. E. Holdridge.
Deatistsa—D. M. Doty, O, E. Hal-
dridge.

Painters—A., O, Smith, E. J. Dadilys
M. L. Hawmilton.

Wagon Makers— J. J. Dorris,
C. Kemp.

Meat Market— Jarnigan & Smith,
Carpenters—A. G. Williams, J. J.
Dorris, Thos. Watkinds, T. B. Barnes,
R. Dorris.

Bridge Builders—J. J. Dorris, O. 8,

Chapman

R.

Des.—J. L. Martin, E, O. Iyde.
Teachers—Prof. Hirshner Miss O,
Chariton.

Justice of the Peace —James J. Wil-
liams.

Coostables —M. L. Hamilton, G. W,
Morrow,

Notaries—J. L. Miller, W. E.
ly, K. J. Daily,

Flouring Mill—R. Peatland.
Churches —Christian, Methodist.
Lodges—1. 0,0, F,A. O. W. W.,

LOGT,A F.&A M
Barber—J. H. Surles.

Millers—N. Young & Sona..

Church Of‘lmm i Christian '
Methodist, Missionary Baptist, Presby-
terian and Old Baptist.
Ministers—John Blipp, Old Baptist,
J. W. Osborne and G. L. Sutherland

Kel-
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a8 Odd Fellows, Masons,Good Templare,
~the fivo churohes and the two large

sohool housos ut onca speak louder than
words in favor of thy wholesoms state

of the soslety of our well-regulated
town,

rounding oountry tend greatly to enrich
the people, whils, the daily whist'e of
the Car# sorves to remind the world of

on the west odge of

: lndnd, romantie,

L 3

The large grain yields of the sur-

this  fact. On a slight eminence
Willamette
| valley and about one hundred miles
from Portland, Brownsville stands in
ber glory with s background made
up of the Cascade range and with a
front view of the beautiful Willamette
valley and its native sconery.

But « little beyond this scenory is
the Coast range, which has been terme
od the dyke of the great Paclfic, echo-
ing from their everlasting heights —
“business.”  This soenory is beautifal ;

DIRECTORY,
Fbm—colbow & Boyder, Croft &
Thompson, Peter Hume, Cooley &
Whashburn, F French, C E Stanard,

Post Offico—Peter Hume P. M.
Assistant P, M,, O H Cable,

W. F. Express—Coshow & Snyder
Agt. .

Drugstores—E. J. Foruythe,
Venner.

Slatloner and
Stanard.
Hotels— Walter Juck, Mra. 8. Wil-
m .

Blacksmith Shops—Chas. Willert,
N. B. Standish,

Livery Btables.~John Wilson, F. M,
Jack, \

Wagon Bhopa— A C Hausman, P H
Archibald,

Painters.~Cliaton Thom sson,
Brusha.

Harness Shop,~Howe & Thompson.

Jowelry ~T ¥ Pillsbury.

MillineryStores~Mre, 8 B Cochran,
Miss E West,

Boot & SBhoe makers.—Moses Crane,

Barber~H. D. Hoey.

Dentist~De, R H Curl,

Stoves & Tinware--G A Dysen.

Furnitore Dealer~E Thowpson.

Physicians —J W Starr, Crawford,

Hardware and Paints—~FP Hume,

Tosuraace Agte. —H W Goddard.
E J Forsythe, H C Averill, F F ('cof¢
O P Coshow.
Churches—Presbyterian, Mothodiat
Episcopalian, Baptist, Christian, Cam-
berland Presbyterian.
_Teachers Instrumental Masic,~M rs.
J W .Btarr, Miss Rebecea Sperty.
Public Schools.~V C Drock J I}
Horner, Principals.
N W Goddard Agt. N. G. R. R

Saw Mill and Planing Mills~Woy-
Bros & Cox.

F. J.

Bookseller—E. .

{
D.

Missionary Baptist, D. M. Doty Chris-

tian, and 8. T. Miller, Presbyte:lan.
CITY OPFICERS,

Mayor—A. F, Beard.

Recorder—H. A. Johnson,

Marshall—R. F. Ashby,

Treasarer—J. J. Williams, J. L.

Miller.

Concilmen— D. Meyers, W. E. Kel-

ly, J. R. Gill, N. Young, R. Pentland,

BROWNSYILLE.

In 1858, when Spaulding, of Whit-
man massacre fame, had carefully ex-
amined the Pacific coast in Search of
a choice spet where he might locate »
towa that would be favored with nat-
ural advantages, he very judiciously
selectod a site bordering on the present

Amolis, which meaas ‘‘Busy,energetic.”
And it is by no means curious that he
sclected such & name. It may be that
eircamstances dictated it ; for in those
etrly days ia Ocegon people soon learn-
ed to take the proper choice between
work and starvation ; or it /may bave
been that the richness of soil, the salu-
brious atmosphers, the . roaring of the
Calapooia and the abundanes of timber,
prophesied the cornation of labor, and
the immortal Spaulding christened it
thus.

Afterward Mr H. L. Brown opened
& store On the present site of Browns-
ville, and the tewn was named In his
honor. In 1853 Mr James Blakely

on both sides of the river, and the
town on the south side retained the
name, Browasville, while the town a-

cross the river was called North
Brownsville. In 1863 North Brownse
ville was surveyed. City charters were
granted to both towns by the Legisla

ture of 1876. The division line between
the two towns is the Calapooia. Good
walks and a large bridge that spans the
river connectjthe business wzlh of the

sarveyed Browasville. The towa, |

growing steadily, gradually spread out|atate, '

CITY OFFVICERS,
Mayor~O P Coshow,
Recorvder ~J C Averill.

City Council~J D Arthurs, W R
Kirk, D H Patman.

AMarshal—D Brusha.

HARRISBURG.

Harrisburg isan Incorporated town
of four hundred and fifty inhabitants,
sitoated on the right or east bank of
the Willamette River in the extromeo
southwest of Lion county. The town
site is rather low and level and some-
thing like fourteen feet above low
waler mark, yet not subject te over-
flow to any great extent en account
of the wide siretch of river bottom on
the opposite side of the river which
allows the water to spread out toa
groat distance to the west thus draw-
ing It off from the east bank in time
of freshots,
It is a very pleasant country vil-
lage with good schools and churches
and a very orderly and seclal class of
citizens,
There are a hundred and thirly
scholars In the public school with an
average of absut one hundred and ten
in dally attendance, The locality is
& very healthful one having escaped,
almost entirely, those dreadful scour
ges of diphtheria and wcarlet fever,
owing perhaps to the clean, beautiful
prairie lands lying to the nerth over
whilch the winds generally blow
when those diseases are most preval-
ent in ether parts of the county and

Harrlsburg is surrounded by some
very fine prodactive lands on the
southeast and north by prairie and
on the wost by hill land and timber-
ol land. flome of the most prodac.
tive land in the valley lies
northeast of Harrisburg and wheat
crops are almost a certainty on them,
much of the land of the surrounding
country will be made to yleld better
crops whenever a chaege in the mode

Sam May ; Recorder, James Riley ;
Marshal, James KEvans ; Treasurer,
@ro W Brandenburg ; Councllmen,
James McCartney, Arthur Cox, W
W Briggs, Wm Kreisel, W J Bram-
well and Dae MeClaln.

ders and J J Hay.

Briggs and C F Wright.

to the|

l\,k'.

o006 tin shep with

Cily officers for yoar 1881 : Mayor

BUBINESS DIRECTORY.
(eneral Merchandise —May & Sen-

(irocory and Produce SBlores—W W

Hudware,agriculmral Implements
ole.,—WJ Hnmwell and Blodgelt &
Funk.

Saddle and Harness Shop — — But.
lor,

Tinshop aod  H.uves—Wm Kelsel,
Livery Stable—Dan McClain,
Drugglsts—I A Rampy, H Me-
Cartney. 4

Millinery Stores—Mrs Probsfeldt,
Mrs Hyde and Miss Emma Kelsey,
Blacksmith—Cox & Mount,
Pontist—Dr G F Cooper.
Physicians—Drs W F Mendanhall,
J F Hendricks and W H Davis,
Watch Shop —G W Brandeaburg.
Flouriog mill—iram Smith,
Saw*mlill—Smith & Owens.
Hotel-Dr J ¥ Hendricks,
Furntture—Henry Reams,
Planing mill—-Lovi Douglas,
Soclety Indges —Thurston Lodge,
No. 28,F.and A.M. ; Covenant Lodge
L O. 0. F., No Harrisbarg
Grange No. 11, P. H. ; Good
Templars Lodge,

12 ;
of,

HALSEY.

This town is situated eight miles
north east of Hearrlsburg and seven-
teen mi'es south of Albsoy. It is on
the lineof the O & C R k. TItis the
nucleus of large shipping interests in
wheat, being the center of a fioe
wheat growiog region. The citlzens
of Halsey and vicinity are a thrifty,
energetic people who seem to appre-
ciate and perform public aad private
duties with n spirit of willingness
that is at once commendable and
worthy of imitation, The town was
not laid out until afler the line of the
O & C IR R had been established here,
heoce it ls the oulgrowth of that
road. The town or city is duly in-
corporated by act of the legislatare of
tho state, passed at the session of
1876, and now contains about 300
inhabitants. For s» small a place a
very large business s done here, the
annual sales of merchandise alone
amounting to about $100,000. The
city has a very successful public dis-
trict school, the average attendance
being about 100 pupils, The school
s under charge of Prof. Noffsinger.
There are three churches well alien.
ded, Therears throe warehouses for
storing wheat and other grain with
an aggregate capacity of 300,000
bushels, The average amount of grain
stored at this place is 200,000 bush-
els, nearly all of which Is wheat.
The facilities of irangportation, the
productiveness of the soil, the enter.
prising, public spitl: of her citizens,
her churches, public schools, good
climate all combine to make the o=
cality of Halsey a desirable neighbor-
hood for immigrants to settle in.
But wo desire to say parenthetically
that the same inducements are held
out by every city and town Ia the
county. There I3 no partof Linn
ceunty that Is not well watered.
‘Water may be had in all parts of the
valley by digging to the depth of 12

to 12 miles distant.

HALSEY BUSINESS DIREOTORY.

Meat Market—Portor Patton,
Shoemaker—J Tuarner.

gate.

and W J Stewart.

ten, and J W Rector.

C Hathaway.
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Btuves, one Ilnry and feed stable,one
butcher shep, one wagon shop, three
barber shops, two drug storos, three
saloons, two shoo shops, two mlllin-
ory stores, one blacksmith shop, one
dentist, three practicing phyeicians,
one grist and flouring mlll, one steam
saw-mill, four wheat warohouses,one
hotel_and soveral boarding houffes,
one plaining mill, sash and door fac-
tory, one cablnet shop, one photo-
graph gallery and prioting office.

d t,.

to 20 feet, while in the hills and
mountaius springs and mountain

streams are t> be found ia all direc-
tions. Lumber for building and fen-
cing may be had in the hills from 8

Blacksmiths—Cunningham & Lig-
Harness makers—Jam2s Crawford
Warehousemen—Black & Porter,
Koontz & Lame, and R M Robertson,
General Merchandise—Koountz &
Lame, Black & Porter, H B Kenis-
Drug Steres—W P Smith, and W

Sash and Door Factory—Pearl &

U

#ot of the Jegislative assembly at Ifs
rogular session in 1878, The popula-
tion at this time Is about 500. There
is probably no belter grain growiag

are public spirited and enterprisiog,
the fraits of which ure to be seen in
the progress and growth, both of the
eity and surrounding county. Every
family has Its own neat residence,surs
rounded with shrubbery, fruits berries,
flowers, ete,, whore their lives seem
to be spent us quietly acd happily as
heart could wish, At this place fs
located the Santiam Academy, which
adds very much to the educativnsl
mako aup of the character of the peo-
ple of the cily and surroundiog coun-
Itis now under the control eof
Prof J L Gllbert, assisted by a corps
of compelent teachery, 1t was m—‘
tablished In 1854, and was incor pora-
ted by act of Lhe legislatare, mainly
through the Influence of Hon Luther
Elkios, who, at that time was the
representative of Linn counly in the
torritorial legislature, At that time
it was the oniy inatitution of learning
of the kind south of Salem. It has
had many students who have gone
forth Into the world, und made their
mark-—the brightest stars the state
affords. The public or district school
is io a flourishing condition, having
more than 100 pupils i(n dally atten-
dance, Here are organized lodges of
LO.OF,A O.U W, A. F.&A,
M., nnd a grange of patrons of hus-
bandry. At this poiot is a bridge
spanniog the South Santiam River,
which serves to.conduct a farge trade
from citizens who live across the river
to Lebanon, Also at this polot the
Santiam Canal Is led out of the
South Santiam river and rung thence
14 milcs across the level prairie to Al-
bany, Lebanon is connected with
Albany and the O,and C. R. by a
branch road of the jatter,
The Lebanon flouring mills are sit-
uated at the north ead of the town on
a natural outlet, a sloogh from the
Santiam, and at the head of the Ca-
nal, Tho water power thus obtalned
lssecure and ample for all milliog
purposes, The cost of these millserig-
inally was about $20,000, bot many
Improvements have been made since,
Fifiy thousand bushels of wheat 2re
ground yearly at this mill,

There ix a large sash and door factory
here furnished with a unniversal wood
worker, doing a very extensive busi-
ness. Also a large and commodious
grain elevator near the depot, which
now has in stors about 50,000 bush-
els of wheat.

Here heslth is good. Lands in culti-
vation are worth from 15 to §40 p&
acre. Stages run daily to Albany and
back, carrying the U. 8. mail. =

Brsixess Dingcrony.

General Merchandise —J L Cowsn & (o
and C D Montague,

Grocery Stores—W, P. Donaes, Charles
Ralston and Charles Barns,

Druggists—De. Powell aad Dr. Foley.
Jewelers<W C Poterson and J C Hardy,
Haruess and Saddle Shop—J O Roland.
Millinery—Mrs. Wheeler & Usher, Mrs.
Markbam and Flora McCally.
Shoomaker—A Irvin and R. Jauy.
Blacksmith —Mayes & Parkes, Frank Ros-
O,

Gunsmith—Alvin Williame,
Photographer—A K Cyrus.
Hotels—Joseph Nixon, H C Halls,
Livery Stable—Bilyeu & Burkhart.
Meat Market—R 5 Roberts,

Tia Shop—G W Smith,

Hardware and Agricultural Implements

—E E Montague.

Music Emporicmn—A R Cyrus,
Doctors—E L levine, L Foley, J M Powell

and J R ¥ Hope.

Saloons— I H Read and Wm. Guy.
Sash and Door Factory—S A Nickerson.
Lebanoa Floar Miils—Wm, Cleaver.

Churches—Preshyterian, Camberiand, and

M. E. Church.

The yillage of Shedd is located on the O &
C R R, twelve miles sonth of Albany. The
town site is an open lovel prairie, surround-
od by rich farming land in all directions for
miles, The view of the Cascades on the
cast, and the Coast Range on the west, is
maguificent. The adjacent lands are all
rich and productive, and the farming com-
munity is a very prosperous one. The firat

1871 by A Wheeler, Thero has been a few

abont ten thounsand dollars,

now hold regular meotings, The

the Patrons of Husbandry a strong grange,

Fursiture & Undertaker—E Goan, :

building in the village was erected in June

houses orected acnually ever since that
time, and the population now numbers about
one hundred and fifteen persons. There isa
snug little church, owned by the Methodist
Episcopal, and a good two story district
school house, erected in 1882 ata cost of
There are 110
children in the district with an average at-
tendance at school daring the winter months
of 78, The Masonic [raternity have during
the past scason fitted np a real neat hall and
Good
Templars have a flourishing lodge, and

The annual ssles of morchandise are tbwt

reglon In the county, than that cen.|Creek six miles east of s
tiguous to Lebanon. Here the people situated the little village of Crawiordse
ville. Belug supported enly by the set

tlements around it, and they being con-
fined to the narrow valley of the Cala-
poeis 'Creek, the place has not gaimed
rapidly In pepulation. The people in and
around the village are s seber, hespita~
ble class, with these chsracteristics
standing out in bold rellef. Churoh and
school accommeodations are ample for
the community.

LUTINERS DIRECTORY.

Goneral Merchandise—Robert W

Mosas, Glass & Bishop.

Drugglst—Robert W Moses,
Blacksmiths—Henry B Derrick.
Tanner—James B Scoot.

Sash & Door Fectory—Gilass Bros.
Grist Mill—Stewart & Peit,

Saw Mills—Fields & Large, John Con-
sway, J. H. Edwards, Morgan & De’Ar-
Mond, MeDowell & Son,

| Hotels—J. F. Moses. J H Beott, -
Churches—Presbyterian Ilev, B Robe
Pastor, 1st Banday, M. E. Chureh Bouth,
Rev. J W Shreeve, Pastor, 20d Sanday,
M. E, Chureh, Rev, Alderson, Pastor 4th

Bunday.
SWEET HOME.

This little village is situated on the
South Santism, about 20 miles south«
east of Albany, iu a valley by the same
name. The yalley is about 3 miles
long and two miles wide, and eontsine
8 number of good farms. The South

the valley and & rasge of hills separaie
it from Calapooia Creek. The land is
very rich and upon the whole, itisa
most deliglitful place for a country resi-
dence.

BrsiXes pIRECTORY.
Geperal Merchandise—W B Donsca &
Bro. and A Ames.
Feed Btable—John Donaca, George
Bowell.
Hotel—Geo Rewell, John Donseca.
Blacksmith—Wm McKinnon,
Teacher— Brooks.
Notary Public—Geo Rowell.
Justice of the Peace—Wm McKinnon.
Saw Mill-Abbott & Bon.
Furniture—Wm Abbott.
Flouring Mill—Sandford & Doty.
Tannery—Rumbaugh & Sen.
B2loon—E Sitnons.

y TANGENT.

This village Issituated about 6 miles
south of Albany en the O & C Railread,
Itis surrounded by a very ferlile, agri-
cultural region ef country, haviog as
fine and productive farms as ean be
found anywhere in the valley. The
pepulation is small, but it has all the
necessary conveniences of a shipping
point, being two ware houses, the Al-
bany F. Co. ware house in charge of J
H Simpson, and the Taogent ware
house inchargeof E L Bryan. H W
Settlemier has a nursery mear the lown
mmnmmww:wxm
Grange store by Z Beard, Wagon ﬁop
by RE Moer, Meat market by C Scolt.
J J Beard is the gentlemanly agent of
the 0 & € RRCo. Church and school
facilities are good. Farming lands
range from §15 to $40 per acre. Healthy
and water excellent. In fact all parts
of the county furnish geod water by
digging 12t0 20 feet. Church building,
M E Church, South.

PEORIA.

Peoria is situsted about eight miles
vorthwest of Halsey, and fifteen miles
southwest of Albany, on the east bank
of the Willamette river. Before the
building of the O X CR R there were
indications that it would grow inloa
thriving village, but now there is bat
one general merchandising establish-
ment kept by William Acheim. There
is also a post office supplied by stage
frem Halsey. The surrounding coun-
try is mostly prairie with some timber
as ash, oak, maple and fir aleng the
margin ot the river. Price of lands
range from §10to $30 per acre. Bheep
of high grades are extensively raised in
this locality. Fruit, as in all other parts
of the county is abundant,

WATERLOO. .

This village is situated en the South
Santiam River, about six miles above
Lebancn. Here are the Waterioo Soda
Springs spoken of in another columa.
The country surrounding this village
has been described in another patt of
this paper. There are falls in the Santi-
mhcnwhichd‘odsluvﬁwpow
for machinery.

DIRECTORY.

Groeery Slore—George Gross.
Baw Mill-Rev R L Stevens, -
Hotel—George Gross.

Grist Mill—

P. M.—George Grossa.

MUDDY.

This is simply a flag station on tas O
& C RR about four miles south of Hal-
sey and twealty-one miles south eof
Albany. It is surreunded by a fine
agricultural region. No business is dose
here other than shippisg grain. The
trade goes to Harrlsburg and Halsey.

MILLERS.

C R R four miles north of Albany. It
is the center of a fine grain growing

region, Shlppln; grain is the only
business,

Eantiam washes the north margim of

This also isa flag station onthe O &

g
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sists of two engine companies, one tractive, romantic ene, " two towns,

are now about 110 active firomen in

Irvine, of Resens Hook and Laddar

Musical Iastruments—J I Duniel,

Agricultural Implementa—W H Goi-

ly fir. Among the moat important

ted by act of the Loagislature in 1866
and now has » population of about 400,

were eréoted in 1861, and are condue-
ted by the Brownsville Woolen Mills

one hundred thousand dollars worth' of

The Oregon & Califorala Rileead

during the winter aud spring ‘high

.00' I l;:lg ﬁ:;e :;ﬁ::ms Schu=|The annual sales of mmhndiu is | which command the highest pdo. in |the raliroad company, werethey dis-|  p Express agent and Telegraph w;::;:m__w W Yantis.
 THE 8CHOOIS 1 s atb Rt s & about $250,000. T¢is on the lins of | heme and foraign markets. posed to charge too high rates for | onerator— Frank Fields. Blacksmith—R M Caughell,
= are in good conditien, the Centrsl|Co., J J Dabruille : t?‘ N"’“".G‘“Q? NM connec—| Hers we may mention the namass of |transportation to Portland. ] pa s Wagon Maker—B Johnson.
*_scheul being divided into five depart-| Farniture and bedding—Brink, A| 5 o7 LAndiog with Brownsyille, | Mossrs. m. Ceolt R“"""" Tem- | There aro two well conduoted stores LEBANON S MO Siketen
ments, with six teachers, namely : F. » “ [And abont Six miles from Jﬁarmm _ ﬂpnonlmmhndlao molothlls, .- " T Dosue,

Dress makers— Wiss Kmma Win.

Wells and Fuargo Kxpross ageats

- : ' : . o tra, Petors & Blai through the town and, with : the yillage, large quantities of fruit is an
7 thec;l;y“gr Igﬁ';;inoﬂ'u_un :El::f d .;&am:::; 8 E Yoang and man:l&;tn;u l:ro the flouring mills | Company. Sincethat time extensive muumm River, aﬂbr.lu’rudy do:hmun__smm & Geary nually dried and shipped from this point. | In thename of the State of Oregon :
3 LD n, assistant ¢ : e ewn tland ' { : : : There i
| mE“gui S e b pegd e : Soweley, wetches, ole—H Evect, B| s hy : dcn and & plsiner | improvements have boen made by these | means of traasportation for tho large |  Joweler—Chas Gourley. g ;::: (l:” mm'.'"l;:?"" 'm
Engine Cb. Nu. 1; H. Lampman :f M French and Z Zuakerman, *;;' Mm an X o:: factory owned by | mills. They use many thousand pounds | amount of prodacts brought Into the Livery Stable=J Thompson, atorage capacity of 75,000 b“ﬁ
Tiag Eagite Co. Ho 2 and 0.'15[. Gans; Ste—Will Beothiaes. yors. e town was incorporae|of wool annaally, turn out more than place, The river Is navagable only| Pprinter-—A T, Miller.

atmn&m DIRECTORY,

one owned and operated by A Wheeler in

General Merchandise—Davis PBroa, l .

. H McFarl 3 of farming shall have been made. $60,000. Land in the vicinity ranges in : “
having s steamor, and & Hook and|H MeFarland snd W C Tweedale. The Thomas Ceek Valley Is, at this| The two towns contain sbout 650| First-class land ranges from $30 to| . price from $25 to $50 an acre, according to ~ Summons. & !
Ladder company. 8o eflicient are they |. ardware—Petors & Blain. - Other- point, about a half to a mile wide and |inhabitants, and afford numerous bus= | $40 and second-class ffom $12 to §26 Blovas and Tiawaro —J ¥ 8T | location and improvements. ‘Whest ia ths hf:‘ Ltc“mw e oo
; that i stores keep it i iti SI0e c o ! » : 4
ml::dnunea has for several years eosker L.;nnl.iz](l;:a?ln::l:;tm{')t.h is .bordowl. on either side by an undu- | iness houses, the most of which are in per acre accord'ng to the valae of im- ﬁ;:?m:?;:bu ary and Miss greatstaple. Fruit is abundant. Many ef|, o= o Bingham, Plaintif, Sait In
uced to second class, being on T - V€Tl lating hilly conntry haviog more or | North Brownsville, The woolen mills | provements. ; . Pt e ha } -3
the same footing with Portland. There | *t07¢8 keep it in smaller quantities. less Eimber, soragyy oake and tall s et § 4 Lou Clark, orators which in connection wijh a very large | Sarab E Bingham, Defendant

To Sarah E Bingham, the above named Des -
JSendant :

B Woodin, Graff & ‘quu.

Thelastithe 0. & C. R. R.

.Adld!!hrm'mu. :

About fourteen miles soulh east of
A.M mﬂdm&d bat a few han-

A Hill, principal, Ells MecBride, Nettio | two fi
- Bparks, Minnis Allison, Rova Alexan-| V
dumounmm sl of whom | O




